



## March 9, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Present: Autumn, Chad, Ray, Marie, Ken, Carly, Pat and guests Victoria Aguilar and Peg Merl

### I. City Council Candidate, Victoria Aguilar, spoke on her background and platform.

City Clerk Candidate, Peg Perl, also spoke.

### II. West 38<sup>th</sup> Ave NA online Newsletter and website

- Autumn is interested in starting this up. It could include agenda items and minutes and could be offered between meeting to inform and generate interest.
- The Gazette is a regional newspaper that could benefit West 38<sup>th</sup> ANA.
- Chad will work on a "Resources" tab on our website which could include a link to files in the drop box. For example: Corridor Study files. We can send our distilled info to Chad to be organized in the drop box

### III. Transportation

- RTD – no response from Angie
- Bike Rides: Enigma will get the application form and bring to next meeting. Can we share this with other W 38<sup>th</sup> Ave businesses.

### IV. Liquor Licenses

- Committee Chair is Dan Schachtner: dan.schachtner@xpo.com
- Ray will forward his email to Autumn

### V. Treasurer (Jeffrey?)

- We need money to become a nonprofit
- Autumn requested money from Rafael's office: no response
- We can pursue a grant from INC
- We might also be able to partner with FlyteCo for a fundraiser

### VI. Parking

- A Circulator, like Boulder's "Hop, Skip & Jump," would be community friendly
- Neighbors of Gleam car Wash are still unhappy with traffic / parking situation.
- Enigma want to improve the parking options. No luck with Snarf's and Natural Grocers. A "Parking Plan" might be helpful
- FlyteCo was planning to talk with Javier's
- A Corridor Study could help with traffic and parking

### V. Pedestrian Issues

- How can walking space be emphasized

- Can we learn about Denver Moves and Walk Denver
- Vision Zero

VI. Open Forum: What's happening on the Avenue?

- Candidate Forums: dates were shared
- HBR: Yates Theater Tavern Hearing postponed to May 8<sup>th</sup>
- FlyteCo: Eric is filming?
- Enigma: Roof in the works. Need final inspection. Have Liquor License permit. Replacing windows and brick. Will open in spring or summer.
- BRUN: Public Board Meetings: March 19 and April 16 at 6pm at Holy Family

NEXT W 38 ANA Meeting: April 13<sup>th</sup> at 9:30 at Zook's